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Attachment A

EASTERN MARKET REHABILITATION 29 November 2007
IFB No. DCAM-2008-B-0014
225 7" Street SE, Washington, DC

AE Response to Bidders Questions

No. | Bidders Question AE Response

1 Drawing A102 Note 12-01 states Basis of design product: DIRTT Solid
"Provide portable gallery walls" Movable Wall system, 4’-0” wide x 8°-0”
however there are no specifications | high solid panels with powder coated
for this item. Please provide aluminum extrusions, color to be selected
clarification as soon as possible. by COTR from manufacturer’s standard

color range; fabric wrapped tiles, color to
be selected by COTR from manufacturer’s
standard color range; and hidden zipper or
angled/pivot zipper panel connections.

2 There are four details show on These are typical details. Existing steel
drawing S 202, detail 1,2,5 and 6, beams in South Hall First Floor framing
but no references to where these plan are to be repaired or replaced per Sheet
details are coming from. It is S102, Table “Estimated Repairs”, and

difficult to identity, which detail are | typical note called out on plan 1/S102 at
coming from, or,etc. Please advise. | sheet location P7.

Sheet S102, Table "Estimated Repairs"
- Type 3 - change description to read
"Repair Exist. Bms. Per 1/5202."

Sheet S102, Table "Estimated Repairs"
- Type 4 - change description to read
"Repair Exist. Bms. Per 2/8202."

On Sheet S102, Detail 1 — at sheet
location M15, change note to read "Infill
historic wood hatches per 5/5202."

On Sheet S102, Detail 1 - at grid
locations M6 & M13 - change detail
referemce 10/S200 cut through the two
ramps at the east side of the South Hall to
read "6/5202".

3 Drawing A 404 E1 Basement In drawings Al, E1, and K1, change
Elevator Plan has a reference A-9/ | reference “A9/A404” to “A8/A404”.
A 404. There isno A-9/ A 404 in
the contract document. Please
advise.

- Drawing A102 Note 11-01 calls for | These carts are specified in Spec Section
three (3) 38” x 38” carts however no | 116124 Portable Dance Floors, Paragraph
specifications are given for these 2.4.B “Storage Trucks”.

carts. Please provide more
information for these items.




EASTERN MARKET REHABILITATION
IFB No. DCAM-2008-B-0014
225 7" Street SE, Washington, DC

Attachment A

29 November 2007

No. | Bidders Question

AE Response

5 Please provide the soil borings and
soil report for this job site?

No geotechnical work has been undertaken,

6 Drawing S102--BM Repair &
Topping Replacement (Typ) 9717
Please clarify these 2 drawing
annotations?

Existing steel beams in South Hall First
Floor framing plan are to be repaired or
replaced per Sheet S102, Table "Estimated
Repairs", and typical note called out on
plan 1/S102 at sheet location P7. See
response to Bidders Question #2 above for
clarification of the detail references. The
beams are Historic 9-inch deep "I" beams
shapes [9"I" (TYP)].

7 When the 1st floor topping is
removed is it the intention to
remove the wood decking?

There is no wood decking.

8 In the first floor north is the existing
Slab on grade to be removed or
converted over?

The existing Slab on Grade will be removed
and

replaced. See A1/A102 Note 1. Refer to
1/8200 for typical slab on grade detail. See
A405 & A406 for concrete floor pattern.

9 Drawing S101--Existing Post 24 x
24 footing to be removed see 1 & 2 /
5200 (TYP UNO) if this is done
what will hold the floor above when
it is fully loaded?

The replacement concrete slab above the
brick arch is to be reinforced, existing
beams are to be repaired or replaced (see
response to Bidders Question #2), and the
existing brick arches between the beams are
to be repointed, per Details 1 & 2 on S202
and the “Estimated Repairs” table on S102.
Change the detail reference in the cited note
to "See 1 & 2 on S202"

10 | Fire plans show no pull stations by
doors as per coded, will this be a

change or is the building exempt?

DCRA review is not complete at this time.
The bidder should bid the drawings as they
are shown.
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Attachement A

11) Question: The estimated quantities for brick arch repointing shown on drawing
S-102 are different from the areas shown on drawings A-151.

Response: In accordance with Section L.12 of the solicitation, all questions must be
received ten (10) days prior to the bid opening on December 7. As this question was
received past that date, unfortunately we are unable to answer your question.



